
RE: City of Eureka's Response to Reconsideration Request dated May 6, 2016
From: thad@northcoastjournal.com
Sent: Wed, May 11, 2016 at 11:01 am
To: Danielle L. Vickman

Ms. Vickman-
Thank you very much for the response. Can you send me the 72 pages the city has
determined to be disclosable via email as a PDF file? And can you tell me when the city
anticipates completing its review of the balance of the documents deemed responsive to
our April 7, 2016 requests?
Again, thank you for your time and help.
Best,
Thad
 
Thadeus Greenson
News Editor
The North Coast Journal
(707) 442-1400, Ex. 321
(707) 845-1766 (cell)
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: "Danielle L. Vickman" <DVickman@ci.eureka.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2016 5:06pm
To: "'Thad@northcoastjournal.com'" <Thad@northcoastjournal.com>
Subject: City of Eureka's Response to Reconsideration Request dated May 6, 2016

Mr. Greenson,
 
Please find attached the City of Eureka’s response to your request for reconsideration dated May 6,
2016, regarding Ms. Linda Stansberry’s Public Records Act requests dated April 7, 2016.  If you
have any questions or concerns, please let me know.
 
Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
Danielle L. Vickman, Legal Assistant
City Attorney’s Office, City of Eureka
531 K Street, Room 203
Eureka, CA 95501
Telephone: (707) 441-4147
 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or
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copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.   ​​  
 

 
 


